

# Jackson Godwin

Full-Stack Engineer

Atlanta, GA | (770)-354-5766

[JaxAttaxx.dev](http://JaxAttaxx.dev) | [linkedin.com/in/jackson-godwin](https://linkedin.com/in/jackson-godwin) | [github.com/JaxAttaxx](https://github.com/JaxAttaxx) | [jaxgodwin01@gmail.com](mailto:jaxgodwin01@gmail.com)

A developing Full-Stack Software Engineer coming from a background working as a truck driver and other blue-collar team environments. Dedicated to learning and leading, experienced in front and back end languages as well as creating responsive interfaces.

## Software Development Skills:

- ❖ JavaScript, React, Redux, Python, Node.js, JSON, Express, Sequelize, RESTful API, PostgreSQL, jQuery, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap, Flexbox, CSS3, HTML5

## Featured Software Projects:

- ❖ **NADA P.O.S.:** DigitalCrafts Group Capstone Project ([GitHub project link](#)) -- December 2020
  - Point of Sale (P.O.S.) system for handling orders taken at a restaurant or bar.
  - Group project created with React, Redux, JavaScript, PostgreSQL, Semantic UI React
  - Primary role was supplying image mapping on the table layout, also documentation and goal supervising.
- ❖ **Weather or Not:** Solo React Project ([GitHub project link](#)) -- November 2020
  - Application for seeing weather conditions, by zipcode, in current condition, hourly, and multi-day views.
  - Solo project created using React, Redux, Tailwind CSS, HTML
- ❖ **Team-Me:** Full-Stack Project ([GitHub project link](#)) -- October 2020
  - Application for organizing and managing teams, players, and the specific roles of each.
  - Group project created using JavaScript, Node.js, PostgreSQL, Sequelize, CSS, and HTML
  - Primary role was site mapping, also Readme documentation and goal supervising.
- ❖ **HeardThat!:** Front-End Project ([GitHub project link](#)) -- September 2020
  - Curating music tastes and creating access to merchandise.
  - Group project created using JavaScript, jQuery, CSS, and HTML
  - Primary roles were layout and creative styling, as well as the About page, and goal supervising.

## Work Experience:

- ❖ **Andretti Indoor Karting and Games: Marietta, GA / Roswell, GA** Mar.2012 - current  
*Senior Event Coordinator:*
  - Routinely manage control teams for corporate events with 400-500 attendees and more.
  - Consistently lead a team effort to deliver our clients a meaningful and memorable experience.
  - Effectively communicate with, and support, our Sales, Marketing, and Administrative teams daily.
  - Serve as the main liaison between our guests, management and sales teams.
- ❖ **NCS / Single Source: Roswell, GA** Nov.2017 - July.2020  
*Mobile Store Manager:*
  - Handled and maintained a 30ft delivery truck with over \$100k of inventory loaded.
  - Managed supplies for the Southeast region's largest client with \$6 million in annual sales.
  - Focused on ground-level supply logistics with client's local management and skilled professionals.

## Education:

- ❖ **DigitalCrafts: Full-Stack Software Development Program** Aug.2020 - Dec.2020  
*Atlanta, GA*
  - **Full-Stack Web Development:** One of the [highest rated](#) 16-week Full-time Immersive courses covering fluency in JavaScript, Python, CSS, and HTML with an emphasis on frameworks like React/Redux and server-side technologies including Node.js, Express, and PostgreSQL.